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U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545
Attention: Mr. A. Giambusso

Deputy Director for Reactor Projects
Directorate of Licensing

Re: Dcckets 50-275, ~0-323
Diablo Canyon Site
Units l and 2

Gentlemen:

IFq f/PP S

<@4/~@Op <P
4Q

In response to your letter of November 20., 1972 relative to
fuel densification, we would like to inform you that we have been
investigating the potential effect of this phenomenon on our design
for Units l and 2 at our Diablo Canyon Site (the Plant,).

We have contracted with Westinghouse Electric Corporation for
the design and fabrication of the initial cores for'the Plant. They
have informed us that they are continuing to investigate the cause of
inpile fuel densification and to develop material characteristics
and manufacturing processes which will lead to stable fuel. They
believe that the results of this program will provide's with fabricated
fuel in which the effects of densification will be reduced so that
performance of the core will be comparable to that described in our
Final Safety Analysis Report, which we have nearly completed.

Westinghouse has informed us that they have had detailed
discussions with you, on' generic basis, of the fuel densification
experience. They have developed the analytical techniques requi'red
to perform the analysis specified in your technical report on
densification of light water reactor fuels and have discussed these
methods with the AEC Staff. In general, these methods are consistent.
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U. S. Atomic. Energy Commission
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with your requirements and we understand. that remaining questions
on some details are currently being resolved. These methods will
be applied, as appropriate in evaluating any residual fuel densification
which exists in the final design of the reactor cores for the Plant.

Xn view of the fact that improvement. in fuel behavior is
expected to be demonstrated before the final design and fabrication
of our cores, we request that the analyses specified in your November 20,
1972 letter be deferred beyond the 45-day period. The analyses,
however, will be completed within a time=compatible with the licensing
review schedule for the Plant. Currently, this time appears to be in
the third quarter of 1973.

Very truly yo s,

~

~

~F. T. - SEARLS

Enclosures (59)



H'

I
I


